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Please let me know as soon as possible if you would like me to arrange a full systems trial prior to the training session. 
The trail usually takes an hour and offers you the opportunity to familarise yourself with PexIP and trail presenting with 
the system. We would be looking to run this trail either this week or Monday 17 Aug.  

Otherwise, our IT colleague Aimee will be availble from 10:30am 18 Aug to confirm you have logged in sucessfully prior 
to training starting at 11am.  

I look froward to hearing from you.  

  

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 3:24 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:   
Subject: Empowering Allies Training and Domestic Violence Awareness Training [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi   

I am contacting you as requested by  , to assist you with the virtual training sessions you are facilitating. 

is facilitating a virtual training on the 18th of August  
 

 has advised me that she has told you to deliver the training sessions via skype, however this is not possible – 
because you are external staff members. 

You will be able to attend the meeting via Pexip, via a browser on your personal laptop.   will send the applicable 
Pexip meeting invite to your email, and it will have a “Join Pexip Meeting via Browser” link, all you need to do is click 
that link, and it will join the meeting automatically on your browser. 

You will be allowed to join the meeting 30 minutes prior to the actual start time of the training, and   and I have 
discussed that you should join 30 minutes earlier with   and myself, so that we are able to confirm you are all 
dialled in successfully. 
There is also a 1 hour grace period after the end time of the training, in case you go over the time. 

Pexip does not have any Host or Guest privileges, so although you are “joining” the meeting, that  has created – 
you will have the ability to present your screen, talk and share your camera with no issues. 

I have attached the Infinity Connect Web App ‐ User Guide, which is written by Pexip themselves, and it is very well 
written with included screenshots. This is just for using the Browser version of Pexip, not for PMC staff – who have the 
desktop app. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
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Kind regards,  

| Desktop and Voice  

ICT Service Delivery Section | Information Services Branch 

 

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection  

to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present. 

______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender 
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or 
opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission 
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this 
message which arising as a result of email transmission.  
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From:
Sent: Friday, 9 October 2020 10:16 AM
To:
Cc: Inclusion and Diversity; 
Subject: RE: PM&C Empowering Allies Training - 14 Oct 1-2pm [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi    

Happy Friday! I hope you have some great weekend activities planned   

As mentioned below, I will be on leave from 14 Oct and will not be able to assist with the Empowering Allies Training. 
My colleague  (cc’d) will log into the PexIP meeting from 12:30pm to assist with any issues prior to the training at 
1pm.  

Please do not hesitate to contact myself or   should you have any questions.  

Many thanks,  

  

 | Adviser 
Inclusion, Diversity and Cultural Change | People Branch 
Corporate Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

 | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their 

continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to their Cultures, Country and 

Elders both past and present.

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:39 PM 
To:    
Cc: Equality and Diversity  
Subject: RE: PM&C Empowering Allies Training ‐ 14 Oct 1‐2pm [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Document 30
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Hi    

Thanks for passing on the publication and confirming the training dates.  

For your awareness, I will be on leave on 14 October, but one of my colleagues will be available on the day to assist with 
the training. I will send through the PexIP invite now.  

Many thanks,  

 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:34 PM 
To:   
Cc: Equality and Diversity   
Subject: RE: PM&C Empowering Allies Training ‐ 14 Oct 1‐2pm [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi   

It is in the diary and I can join early to check the technology. 

There is no need to prepare for the session, however, people could have a look through the PiD Allies 
publication attached. 

Thanks   

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:14 PM 
To:   
Cc: Equality and Diversity   
Subject: PM&C Empowering Allies Training ‐ 14 Oct 1‐2pm [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

H   

I hope you have been well   

I am emailing to confirm our Empowering Allies training session for 14 October from 1‐2pm? As last time, the training 
will be delivered via PexIP and you will be able to log into the session from 12:30pm to test the technology. Once you 
have confirmed the training, I will forward you the PexIP meeting invite.  

Additionally, is there any course resources you would like me to share with participants prior to the training session?  

Thanks kindly   and I look forward to hearing from you.  

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 8:28 AM
To:  
Subject: RE: PM&C Pride in Diversity membership update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
H   

  

Are you available at 2:30pm tomorrow to meet?  and I keen to hear about the policy review options and 
schedule in some training dates.  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 8:21 AM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: RE: PM&C Pride in Diversity membership update [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

H , 

Lovely to hear from you! I hope you had a great Christmas break. 

PMC has 5 hours of facilitated time remaining till renewal on 22 June 2121. We can do a mix of training and policy 
review. 

Document 31
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I am free all tomorrow till 3.00pm. Would there be time tomorrow?  

Thanks   

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 2:13 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: FW: PM&C Pride in Diversity membership update [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Hi   

Well, isn’t this a small world! I hope you are well  I’m working in the Inclusion and Diversity Team at PM&C at present 
and I left a voicemail with you to follow up on how to best utilise the agency’s remaining member hours.  

Happy to arrange a time to chat and/or if you could send through some non‐training options for us to consider as well? 
Basically, we would be looking at running x2 one hour virtual sessions like previously, which will leave 3 member hours 
unused. I remember you once suggested to me at Austrade that one option could be a review of HR policy from an 
LGBTI+ perspective(?). Grateful if you have any ideas to throw around with the Pride Network here. 

Thanks 
 

 | Assistant Director of Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy 
Inclusion, Diversity and Cultural Change Team | People Branch  
Corporate Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, waters and 
community. We pay our respects to their Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present. 

From:    
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 1:36 PM 
To:   
Subject: RE: PM&C Pride in Diversity membership update [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  , 

Happy new year to you as well. 
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I am emailing to confirm the current status of PM&C’s Pride in Diversity Membership. Can you please provide 
information on the below queries: 

‐ Can you please provide a copy of PM&C’s current membership plan, including information of what our 
membership entitles us to? We are eager to look at arranging some training and other opportunities for 2021.  

‐ Can you confirm when our membership is due to finish in 2021 and breakdown of costs for different 
membership packages available for 2021‐2022?  

Looking forward to hearing from you.  

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
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 11:25 AM
To:
Subject: RE: December E-News: Farewell 2020, Hello 2021! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Excellent news, I look forward to see what you come up with the wins  

Have a good weekend 
 

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
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 10:58 AM 
To:    
Subject: FW: December E‐News: Farewell 2020, Hello 2021! 

Hi  , 

Lovely speaking with you yesterday. 

Here is the newsletters with the links to the roundtables in February. 

I have also looked at your score on the policy front and I think there are some very quick wins. 

Thanks   
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From:
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 8:33 AM
To:
Subject: Canberra Round Table - 9 February [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Attachments: 132194377943-1590007079-ticket.pdf

UNOFFICIAL 
Hi Pride in Diversity team 

Thank you for arranging the Canberra Roundtable tomorrow. Unfortunately I am no longer able to attend and the 
website will not allow me to withdraw.  

My colleague  has registered to attend in my place. 

Many thanks,  

 
Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy | People Branch 
Corporate Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

 
1 National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 3:46 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Canberra Roundtable 9th Feb - draft agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Thanks 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 3:35 PM 
To:    
Subject: RE: Canberra Roundtable 9th Feb ‐ draft agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi   

 

Thanks 
  

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 3:29 PM 
To:   
Subject: RE: Canberra Roundtable 9th Feb ‐ draft agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Hi   – I‘m registered for the WebEx but have not received a link. 

Are you able to provide it to me? 

Thanks, 

 

 | Adviser 

Parliamentary and Government Branch 

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

 

 | www.pmc.gov.au  

One National Circuit, BARTON ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:09 AM
To:
Cc: Inclusion and Diversity
Subject: RE: Pride in Diversity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Hi   

Yes 4pm works. Please note, we have still not filled  ’s position. I am optimistic we will have someone in the role 
by this meeting that you will be able to meet. 

Assuming the meeting with be at our building, will you be needing parking?  

  

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:05 AM 
To:    
Cc: Inclusion and Diversity  
Subject: RE: Pride in Diversity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi   

Could we make it for 4.00pm? I am out at Belconnen till 3.30. 

Thank you for the APSC email address. 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 8:26 AM 
To:   
Cc: Inclusion and Diversity   
Subject: RE: Pride in Diversity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Hi    

Lovely to hear for from you. Can we please schedule to meet up at 3pm on Thursday 4 March? Please let me know if you 
would like to come into our offices or meet somewhere else. I can arrange parking should you need it at our offices.  

I am unsure who is leading the LGBTIQ+ portfolio at the APSC. I would recommend reaching out to their group mailbox 
 and they will be able to direct you to the best point of contact.  

Kind regards,  

 
Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy | People Branch 
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ACON acknowledges and pays respect to the Traditional Owners of all the lands on which we work. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake 
and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as a result of 
email transmission.

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
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Sapphire Online Event 

Dear , 

Pride in Diversity’s Sapphire Initiative is pleased to be handing the stage over 

to trans and gender diverse leaders and allies on Trans Day of Visibility with 

this free online event on Wednesday 31st March, 5:30pm – 7pm: 

Leading Not Lagging  

Recruitment and Career Advancement for Trans and 

Gender Diverse People  

Research shows that diversity provides for more successful organisations, 

greater creativity and innovation, and higher profitability. Organisations that 

lead the way with diversity will reap the rewards, those that lag will not.  

Very little research has been conducted into the experiences of Trans and 

Gender Diverse (TGD) people with respect to recruiting and career 

advancement, but what research there is shows the following  
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This email was sent to   

why did I get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences  

  

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

s47F

s47F





s47C, 47E(d)



s47C, 47E(d)



s47C, 47E(d)



s47C, 47E(d)





s47C, 47E(d)



s47C, 47E(d)



s47C, 47E(d)



s47C, 47E(d)



1

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 11:10 AM
To:
Subject: RE: PMC Training week commencing 17 May [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Hi   

Following on from the below, I’m currently updating our online registration portal and wanted to confirm if the below 
details for the Empowered Ally Training is the same as the October training we ran. Noting that October was face‐to‐
screen, grateful if you can please let me know if there is a maximum for the attendance of each session (room capacity 
below). 

IDAHOBIT Empowered Ally Training 
Session Type  Face to Face 

Facilitators   

Session Dates  17 May 2021 10am‐11am  
18 May 2pm‐3pm 

Capacity  Is there a limit on how many can attend?  
17 May Room Capacity – 44 
18 May Room Capacity ‐ 32 

Details  This training will provide you with an opportunity to expand your understanding of 
LGBTIQ+ issues in the workplace and build inclusive leadership skills. 

By the end of the session, participants will be able to: 

 Explain the role that allies play
 Outline key characteristics of an ally
 Respond to some of the common views questioning the need for LGBTQ+

inclusion

Take action in calling out problematic behaviours 

Kind regards 

  

 | Adviser  
Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy | People Branch 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 3:35 PM 
To:    
Subject: RE: PMC Training week commencing 17 May [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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OFFICIAL 
Hi   

Great, we’re hoping for the Ally training for both days please. We’re also hoping we can catch up with you in person and 
our Pride Network whilst you’re in town. Would you be free on the 17 May at 11am (following the first training session)?

Many thanks 

  

 | Adviser  
Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy | People Branch 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 10:37 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: PMC Training week commencing 17 May [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi   

There is nothing I need prior really, other than what I was that I was training, LGBTQ Awareness or Empowering Allies or 
both. 

Thanks   

From:    
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 5:10 PM 
To:   
Subject: FW: PMC Training week commencing 17 May [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Hi   

 has forwarded the below – confirming we do still want to two allocated time slots. Actually great timing as I 
was going to touch base with you in regards to the training, if you need anything from us or we can help you in any way.

Happy to chat on the phone   is easiest or via email. 

Many thanks 

  

 | Adviser  
Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy | People Branch 

From:    
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 2:59 PM 
To:   
Subject: FW: PMC Training week commencing 17 May [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22





4

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
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From: Inclusion and Diversity
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 10:39 AM
To:
Cc: Inclusion and Diversity
Subject: FW: Canberra Roundtable and Networking [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Hi   

Grateful if you could please add the  email to this mailing list   

Kind regards 

  

  Adviser  
Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy | People Branch 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 10:16 AM 
To:    
Subject: FW: Canberra Roundtable and Networking [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 10:14 AM 
To:   
Subject: FW: Canberra Roundtable and Networking 

Hello again, 

It would help if I used the correct links to register. They are: 

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/pride‐in‐diversity‐canberra‐roundtable‐may‐2021‐tickets‐150871090493 

Pride in Diversity Networking Event Canbera May 2021 Tickets, Tue 18/05/2021 at 5:00 pm | Eventbrite 

Please ignore the spelling mistake in the networking link too. 

Thanks   

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 2:46 PM 
To:   
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From: Inclusion and Diversity
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 9:50 AM
To:
Cc: Inclusion and Diversity
Subject: RE: PiD + PM&C catch up [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Hi  – apologies I had this in my calendar not the group one so missed it.  

I’ll let the team know about the networking drinks – thanks for that! 

 

 | Adviser  
Inclusion, Diversity and Workforce Strategy | People Branch 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Inclusion and Diversity 
Subject: New Time Proposed: PiD + PM&C catch up [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
When: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 3:00 PM‐4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: 1 National Circut,Barton, 2600 ‐ John Starling Room 

Hi   

Could we move this to the Monday at 3.30pm? 

Otherwise I could do the hour just prior to the training, 1.00 – 2.00pm on Tuesday. 

You are all welcome to come to the networking drinks on the Tuesday. The roundtable is full now. 

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
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Given your work as Program Coordinator Sexual, Domestic and Family Violence at ACON Health, we would welcome you 
to join the Intersectional Panel as a speaker and to attend the rest of the workshop to contribute your insights.  

The Office will provide a speaker’s fee of $500 to compensate for your time and cover transportation costs to the venue 
upon receipt.  

If you would like to confirm your availability or discuss, then please do reach out. I will be looking to finalise the panel by 
mid next week.  

Thanks 

 | Adviser 
Office for Women | Women’s Safety and Wellbeing Team 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

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
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 1:32 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Prevention of Financial Abuse Workshop - Panel Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Thanks for sending this through,   Do you have any dietary requirements we should note for the caterers? 

Cheers 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 3:35 PM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: RE: Prevention of Financial Abuse Workshop ‐ Panel Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  ,  

As we discussed on the phone, thanks so much for the opportunity to participate in the panel. It sounds like it will be a 
fantastic day, and it’s wonderful to see the needs of LGBTQ communities being actively included. I am available on the 
9th so would like to very happily accept this invitation.  

I’ll organise an ACON tax invoice for the speaker fee, as these funds will go towards our programs, and will separately 
book flights and send you these receipts ahead of the day.  

Over the phone, you also requested a bio and photo. Please see attached for a photo. My bio is:  
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
Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 2:39 PM
Cc:
Subject: Travel Arrangements: Prevention of Financial Abuse Workshop - 9 June 2021 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Good afternoon all, 

I am emailing about the organisation of travel to Melbourne for the Prevention of Financial Abuse Workshop. 

In line with the Department’s policies, Office for Women will book flights and accommodation for you through the 
Governments travel partners, QBT and AOT. We will book you all in at the same accommodation.  

To start this process, can you please fill out and return the table below at your earliest convenience. 

I would also like to confirm that meals and incidentals will not be reimbursed by the Department, though we can send 
through Cab Charges for use on Taxi Fares. Please advise if you require these in the table below. 

FULL NAME: 

PREFRERRED EMAIL ADDRESS: 

CONTACT NUMBER  

FLYING FROM: 

PREFERRED DATE AND TIME TO DEPART HOME 
STATE: 

PREFERRED DATE AND TIME TO DEPART 
MELBOURNE: 

DO YOU NEED CAB FARES? If so please provide a 
mailing address: 

Many thanks and please reach out with any questions, 

 

Adviser | Stakeholder and Strategy Team 

Office for Women| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

| w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this 
email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arising as a result of email transmission.

From:    
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 3:38 PM 
Subject: POSTPONEMENT: Prevention of Financial Abuse Workshop [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon, 

Due to recent emerging COVID‐19 cases in Melbourne, the enforcing of various restrictions and a 7 day lockdown, we 
have decided to postpone the Prevention of Financial Abuse Workshop to Wednesday 7 July 2021. 

We would still value your involvement as a panellist at the workshop, so can you please confirm your availability and 
willingness to attend on Wednesday 7 July. 

Thank you for your understanding and for those in Melbourne, we are thinking of you. 

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




